

	(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)	
From:		
To:		
CC:		
Subject: FW: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)		
Date: 2020/02/24 14:01:00		
Priority: Normal		
Type: Note		

~~Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

=====

facilities of interest are in the Word document.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC
424; (b)(6)

From: [redacted]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:31 AM
To: [redacted]
Cc: [redacted]

Subject: FW: [redacted] (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ [redacted] (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

=====

(b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:09 AM

To:

Subject: RE: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(6)

~~Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

(b)(3):50 USC
3024(i)

Thank you. I very much appreciate this. I presume you are tracking the open source reporting

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 11:45 AM

To:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Cc:

Subject: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification: CONFIDENTIAL//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

=====

Hello,

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

gave an update to the nCoV situation on 2/13 and answered some questions from the IC. I am sending out my notes as they might be helpful for multiple people.

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

The final 4 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i), and (b)(6), and are not provided.